

**Agenda**  
**Transportation Advisory Committee**  
**THURSDAY 5/15/08, 7:15 P.M.**  
**SELECTMEN'S HEARING ROOM – 2<sup>ND</sup> FLOOR**

- 7:15 Public Comments** – 10 min (for information - not action)
- 7:25 Update on Symmes Special Permit Items** – Kevin O'Brien (15 min)
- 7:40 Administration** (10 min)
- a. Approval of prior minutes (please review electronic copy before meeting)
  - b. Announcement re Nominating Committee
  - c. Correspondence, Current Project Lists , volunteers for open projects
  - d. BoS Status, Implementation Status
- 7:50 Westminster Phase 2** – Elisabeth/Sue/Jeff (10 min)
- 8:00 Downing Square Discussion** – Elisabeth/Jeff/Sue (10 min)
- 8:10 Forest Street Discussion** – Mike (10 min)
- 8:20 State Safe Routes To Schools Status** – Jeff (10 min)
- 8:30 Scheduling Items for Board of Selectmen** – Ed (10 min)
- 8:40 Dallin School Update** – Jeff/Elisabeth (10 min)
- 8:50 Stratton School Update** – Jeff/John/Ed (10 min)
- 9:00 Bishop School Update** – Mike (10 min)
- 9:10 Peirce School Update** – Elisabeth (10 min)
- 9:20 Thompson School Update** – Scott/Jean (10 min)
- 9:30 Beacon and Hamlet Data** – Jeff (5 min)
- 9:35 Green Line Ext Update** – Laura/Ed (5 min)
- 9:40 Demand Mgmt Grant Update** – Laura/Jean (5 min)
- 9:45 Town News Update** – Planning, DPW, APD (10 min)  
– Mass Corridor, Highland Ave, Lake St
- 10:00 Adjourn**

**Correspondence Received Since 4/8**

- 4/10 – email from Lori Uhland re Downing Square
- 4/16 – email from Paul Morrison re Summer/Hemlock signal
- 4/16 – email from Clarissa Rowe re Summer St Meeting
- 4/18 – email from Joe Connelly re meeting w/resident at Thorndike

**Correspondence Sent Since 4/8**

- 4/14 – email to Lori Uhland re Downing Square
- 4/15 – email to John Bean re DPW Sign painting
- 4/15 – email to Ben Hammer re Safe Routes to Schools

**Next Formal Meetings**

- 6/18/08 – Wednesday – 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Conference Room**
- 7/9/08 – Wednesday – 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Conference Room**